From: (b)(ﬁ) |
To: ASICEW [(hV(RY ey TRVl
[+ H
T

Subject:| IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED: Update Your Work Location
Date:|2021/01/06 02:45:14

Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

Records indicate that you have not yet updated your work location information. This task
was due on 2019-04-11. You are currently listed as non-compliant with this requirement.
Please verify or update your work location as soon as possible.

Instructions

On the DHS Personnel Work Location form, follow the instructions on the form to
update and verify your work location

o * Ifyou are not directed to the form, select Update Location from the Manage
Identity menu in the upper lefthand corner of the Access Lifecvcle Management

dashboard

The DHS Management Directorate requests that all DHS personnel validate their work
location(s) every six months. This information enables DHS to assess building occupancy
rates and helps ensure that the appropriate resources are in place to support the DHS
workforce.

For training information on how to fulfill this request, visit the workforce location page
on the ALM page of DHS Access site.

If you're having technical difficulties, please contact the IT service support desk for your
component.

Thank you,
DHS Management Directorate
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Subject:

(U/LES) National Civil Unrest Summary for 6 January 2021




Date:|2021/01/06 06:28:15
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

UNCLASSIFIED NT SENSITIVE

Good morning Mr. Secretary and senior leaders. Please find below this morning’s summary of
civil unrest. Washington, DC and Portland OR were the only locations that experienced
unrest. Kenosha, WI remained peaceful despite the Kenosha District Attorney announcing on
Tuesday there will be no charges made against the police officer involved in an August 2020
domestic incident response shooting.

BLUF: There were NO incidents of criminal or illegal activity directed at federal facilities or
personnel and NO events where DHS law enforcement were deployed.

Washington, DC: In DC, approximately 3,000 gathered in Freedom Plaza during the da
into the night. Speakers addressed the crowd and protests remained peaceful until dark.|(0)(7)(

(B)(7)(E)

POTUS is scheduled to speak at 1100 EST 6 January at a permitted Women for America First
event to be held on the White House Ellipse. Per National Park Service, expected attendance is
around 5,000 participants. The event is scheduled from 0900 to 1200 EST; USPP is the lead
federal agency for the event and USSS is in support.

Portland, OR: |(0)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)




e « There were no reported injuries.

The FPS force laydown in Portland for Tuesday evening was 42 (n/c).

Kenosha, WI: The Kenosha District Attorney announced there will be no charges made against
the police officer involved in a 23 Aug 2020 domestic incident response shooting. Ensuing
demonstrations remained peaceful, peaking at around 60 protesters.

(b)(7)(E)

As of today, DHS OPS and National Operations Center coordinated with Federal departments
and agencies to identify any additional precautionary actions for enhanced security postures
and stood up the DHS Virtual Situation Room effective 0600 EST, 5 Jan to facilitate department
and interagency communication and coordination. There are currently no unmet needs.
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UNCLAS NT SENSITIVE

This communication is inte

ide timely information to
situational awareness in executin '

ity partners for their
tional security missions.



The informatio USE ONLY (FOUO)//LAW

marked FOUO//LES in this document is FOR OFFI

DHS does not profile, target, or discriminate against any individual for exercising his or her First
Amendment rights. Moreover, DHS will maintain no record describing how an individual exercises rights
guaranteed by the First Amendment unless pertinent to and within the scope of an authorized law
enforcement activity.
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|Gountanis, John [[h V(&) TRV |TRVA|

From:||{h\(R)
Fd SV =4 |

ASICFW [(hY(R/Y [y Hrnyel
llth\(R) |

Subject:|Fwd: DHS Arrival Photos
Date:|2021/01/06 08:31:12
Priority:|Normal

To:

Type:|Note
From:|(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:52:20 PM
To|(b)(6) [@state.gov>
Celinvey (b)(6) | Whitted, David W

‘@Mgm(b)(ﬁ) [0)6) |
(b)(6) [0)(6) [(b)(6) |

l(b)(6) (@state.gov>lh VR ‘ lj(b)(e) |
(b)(6) Gountanis, John (b](@) l(b)(6)
- A [b)(6) |
(b)6) [0)6) [ HOULTON, TYLER
lb)(6) [lmvay ||(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: DHS Arrival Photos

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

On Wed, Jan 6, 2021, 12:37 PM|(b)(6) (@state.gov>wrote:
Hil(®)6)

That’s over 5GB of data!! Should I send you more good shots instead?

Thanks,

[(b)(B) || Information Assistant | Public Affairs Office | U.S. Embassy | Manama | Kingdom of
Bahrain | Email: |(b)(6 astate.gov | Office Tel:l(b)(ﬁ) || Cell Tel:|(b)(6)



https://state.gov

N EHE

Find us on:
Froml(b)(s)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Whitted, David W {(b)(6) |@state sov>{(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Cefimva j@state.gov>1(b)(6)
(0)(6) @state.gov>; [(b)(6) b)(6)[P)(6)
l(b)(6) [

Subject: Re: DHS Arrival Photos

Hi, David,

Thank you for sending these. On a separate chain, could all photos taken this far for the
visit be shared with the below list ASAP?

Thank you!

Gountanis, John [(2)(6)
[b)(6) [

(b)(6) b)(6) (b)(6)
O16] | HOULTON, TYLER
(b)(6) ISV I
(b)(6) (b)(6)
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From: Whitted, David W <] (wstate.gov>

To:|(b)(6) [TV
(0)(6) [(6)(6) |
(b)(6) [

Ce:|(b)(6) |@state.gov>; |(b)(6) |




lb)(6) |@state.gov>;|(b)(6) |(0)(©6)
[(b)(6) [

Subject: RE: DHS Arrival Photos

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi |(b)(6) [Please see the MOI meeting caption + photos for clearance. Please advise

(b))

(b)(6)

Deputy Public Affairs Officer

U.S. Embassy Bahrain

(b)(6) (@ State.Gov
From{(b)(6) _ _D)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 5. 2021 9:11 PM
To: Whitted, David WriEbI!G2 | @state.cov>{b)6) |
(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6) I
Ce: |(b)(6) |@state.gov>{(b)(6) |
TS Li(b)(6) [b)(6)
[b)(6)

Subject: Re: DHS Arrival Photos

I agree with what you have here. Thank you, David.



mailto:l@-st=at=e.=go=v'-'>;cc.l

From: Whitted, David W |(b)(6) |@.state. gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:37:57 PM

To: [(b)(6) [(0)(&) [(b)(6)

(b)(6) |(b)(6) , i
(b)(6) |
Ceif(b)(6) |@state.gov>4(b)(6)
|

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

We’re waiting for DHS clearance to post the arrival tweet.

David

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Whitted, David W |(0)(6) @)state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:25:10 PM

To: [(h(A) |y

(b)(6) l(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

Ce: Ahmed. Mahmood(b)(6) [(b)(6) |
[b)(6) (b)(6) p)(6)
[b)(6) [

Subject: DHS Arrival Photos

All- please see attached photos of the arrival. I recommended No. 1,2 4, &5. Do you
concur?

David Whitted
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https://state.gov
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To: | [
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Subject: with Final Orders of Removal (“"OSUP rule)

Re: AS1 Approval Request: USCIS FR Employment Authorization for Certain Classes of Aliens

Date:|2021/01/06 10:37:38

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

(b)(3)

Ken

From: Gountanis, John|(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:35:28 AM

To: [(b)(6) [ib)6) l(b)(6) |(b)(6)

lb)(6)

Cc: ESEC-Internal Liaison |(b)(6) ||(b)(6) |

& [[(0)&) _ [IvaV[6)(6) [0)6) |
lby6) e _ ___1(b)(6) l(b)(6) |
[o16) 6) |
AS2KTC(b)(6) [o® b)(6) |

Subject: Re: AS1 Approval Request: USCIS FR Employment Authorization for Certain Classes

of Aliens with Final Orders of Removal (“OSUP rule™)

This is approved for AS1 auto-pen.

From: [(b)(6) 1[0)(6) l[(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:54:15 PM

To: Gountanis, John|(b)(6) l(b)(6) |
l(b)(6) -
Cc: ESEC-Internal Liaison |(b)(6) (b)6)
lb)(6) lb)6)  [lihvér[(b)(6)

-

Subject: AS1 Approval Request: USCIS FR Employment Authorization for Certain Classes of

Aliens with Final Orders of Removal (“OSUP rule™)

Autopen Authorization Requested:




Good Morning Gentlemen:

Attached for AS1's review and approval, please find a memo and attachments regarding
the USCIS Final Rule Employment Authorization for Certain Classes of Aliens with
Final Orders of Removal (“OSUP rule™).

These documents were drafted by OGC-RA for AS1’s approval to submit the final rule to
OIRA/OMB and were cleared by DCOS|(b)(6) and AS2 Cuccinelli on
1/6/2021.

Per OGC-RA:

(b))

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

(b)(6)

Assistant Executive Secretary
vf’br Communications and Opcrat[ans
Office of the Executive Secretary
US. Department Q}]("HGWIC[E!}"LC{ Security
(®)E)
(b)(8)

1200133 / 20-3407
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Subject:|CBP Land Border Traffic Flow Report - January 06, 2020

Date:|2021/01/06 11:51:07

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

UNCLASSIFIED/F "EMENT SENSITIVE

DISTRIBU
Customs and Border Protection
Land Border Traffic Flow
January 06, 2020

o IMPORTANT NOTE: All data contained in this daily report is preliminary and subject to
change/update based on operational processing.
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